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June 23, 2025  

   

Columbia County  

Building and Zoning 

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21 

Lake City, Florida 32055 

 

REFERENCE:    Permit # 51323 

  283 Rolling Meadows, Ft. White, FL     

UES Professional Solutions, LLC has completed the following inspections for the referenced project.   

 

01.24.25 TEMP POWER POLE AHOLCOMBE BN8956 APPROVED 

12.31.24 UNDERGROUND ROUGH ELECTRIC  AHJ APPROVED 

12.31.24 UNDERGROUND ROUGH PLUMBING AHJ APPROVED 

01.17.25 SLAB SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

02.04.25 WALL SHEATHING AHOLCOMBE BN8956 APPROVED 

02.07.25 ROOF SHEATHING AHOLCOMBE BN8956 APPROVED 

03.10.25 ROOF DRY IN AHOLCOMBE BN8956 APPROVED 

02.25.25 STRUCTURAL FRAMING SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

02.25.25 WINDOW & DOOR ATTACHMENT SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

02.25.25 MECHANICAL ROUGH SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

02.25.25 ELECTRICAL ROUGH SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

02.25.25 PLUMBING ROUGH SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

03.10.25 INSULATION SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

03.19.25 DRYWALL ATTACHMENT SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

05.21.25 SEMI PERM  SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.17.25 MECHANICAL FINAL SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.20.25 ELECTRICAL FINAL SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.20.25 PLUMBING FINAL SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.20.25 BUILDING FINAL SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

 

“To the best of my knowledge and belief, the building components and site improvements outlined herein and 

inspected under my authority have been completed in conformance with the approved plans and the applicable 

codes.”  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Marshall McElroy, BU1901
UES Professional Solutions


